

Annex 4⁷⁷
(Art. 4 and 16a number 1a)

List of countries

1 Introduction

1.1 Product categories

The product categories shall be identified by the following codes in accordance with Regulation (EC) 1235/2008⁷⁸:

Product categories	
Unprocessed crop products	A
Live animals or unprocessed animal products	B
Aquaculture ¹	C
Processed agricultural products for use as food ¹	D
Processed agricultural products for use as feed	E
Vegetative propagating material and seeds for cultivation	F

¹ In Switzerland not regulated in the Organic Farming Ordinance (Art. 1 paragraph 3 Organic Farming Ordinance). FINE

1.2 Exclusion from recognition of products during the conversion period

Animals and animal products produced during the conversion period shall be excluded from recognition with regard to product categories B and D for all third countries listed in this Annex.

2 Countries

Argentina

1. Product categories

Product categories	Code
Unprocessed crop products	A
Live animals or unprocessed animal products	B

⁷⁷ Amended by No II para. 2 of the EAER Ordinance of 18 Oct. 2017, in force since 1 Jan. 2018 (AS 2017 6349).

⁷⁸ Commission Regulation (EC) No. 1235/2008 of 8 December 2008 laying down detailed rules for implementation of Council Regulation (EC) No. 834/2007 as regards the arrangements for imports of organic products from third countries, OJ. L 334 of 12.12.2008, Annex IV; last amended by Implementing Regulation (EU) 2017/872, OJ. L 134 of 23.5.2017, p. 6.

Processed agricultural products for use as D food¹

Vegetative propagating material and seeds F for cultivation

¹ Wine, yeast not included

2. Origin:

products of categories A, B and F that have been grown in Argentina and products of category D processed in Argentina with organically grown ingredients that have been grown in Argentina;

3. Production standards:

Ley 25 127 sobre «Producción ecológica, biológica y orgánica»

4. Competent authority:

Servicio Nacional de Sanidad y Calidad Agroalimentaria SENASA,
www.senasa.gov.ar

5. Certification bodies:

Code number	Name	Internet address
AR-BIO-001	Food Safety S.A.	www.foodsafety.com.ar
AR-BIO-002	Instituto Argentino para la Certificación y Promoción de Productos Agropecuarios Orgánicos S.A. (Argencert)	www.argencert.com
AR-BIO-003	Letis S.A.	www.letis.org
AR-BIO-004	Organización Internacional Agropecuaria (OIA)	www.oia.com.ar

6. Body issuing certificate of inspection: as mentioned under Number 5.

7. Date limit for inclusion: until 31 December 2020

Australia

1. Product categories

Product categories	Code	Limitations
Unprocessed crop products	A	
Processed agricultural products for use as D feed	D	Composed essentially of one or more ingredients of plant origin.
Vegetative propagating material and seeds F for cultivation	F	

¹ Wine, yeast not included

2. Origin:

Products of categories A and F that have been grown in Australia and products of category D processed in Australia with organically grown ingredients that have been grown in Australia;

3. Production standards:

National standard for organic and bio-dynamic produce

4. Competent authority

Department of Agriculture, www.agriculture.gov.au/export/controlled-goods/organic-bio-dynamic

5. Certification bodies

Code number	Name	Internet address
AU-BIO-001	Australian Certified Organic Pty Ltd. (ACO)	www.aco.net.au
AU-BIO-003	BIO-Dynamic Research Institute (BDRI)	www.demeter.org.au
AU-BIO-004	NASAA Certified Organic (NCO)	www.nasaa.com.au
AU-BIO-005	Organic Food Chain Pty Ltd. (OFC)	www.organicfoodchain.com.au
AU-BIO-006	AUS-QUAL Pty Ltd.	www.ausqual.com.au

6. Body issuing certificate of inspection: as mentioned under Number 5.

7. Date limit for inclusion: until 31 December 2020

Costa Rica*1. Product categories:*

Product categories	Code	Limitations
Unprocessed crop products	A	
Processed agricultural products for use as feed	D	Only processed crop products.
Vegetative propagating material and seeds for cultivation	F	
Wine, yeast not included		

2. Origin:

Products of categories A and F that have been grown in Costa-Rica and products of category D processed in Costa-Rica with organically grown ingredients that have been grown in Costa-Rica.

3. Production standards:

Reglamento sobre la agricultura orgánica

4. *Competent authority:*

Servicio Fitosanitario del Estado, Ministerio de Agricultura y Ganadería, www.sfe.go.cr

5. *Certification bodies:*

Code number	Name	Internet address
CR-BIO-001	Servicio Fitosanitario del Estado, Ministerio de Agricultura y Ganadería	www.proteconet.go.cr/SFE/Organica.htm
CR-BIO-002	Kiwa BCS Öko-Garantie GmbH	www.bcs-oeko.com
CR-BIO-003	Eco-LOGICA	www.eco-logica.com
CR-BIO-004	Control unión Perú S.A.C.	www.cuperu.com
CR-BIO-006	Primus Labs. Esta	www.primuslabs.com

6. *Body issuing certificate of inspection:* Servicio Fitosanitario del Estado, Ministerio de Agricultura y Ganadería www.sfe.go.cr

7. *Date limit for inclusion:* until 31 December 2020.

EU Member States

1. *Product categories:*

Erzeugniskategorie	Code	Limitations
Unprocessed crop products	A	
Live animals or unprocessed animal product	B	With the exception of rabbits and unprocessed rabbit products.
Processed agricultural products for use as D food		With the exception of products whose organically produced ingredients contain products from rabbits, which were produced in the EU
Processed agricultural products for use as E feed		
Vegetative propagating material and seeds for cultivation	F	

2. *Origin:*

Products of categories A and F, which were produced in the EU, and products of categories D and E, which were processed in the EU with organic ingredients, which were produced in the EU or imported into the EU:

- a. either from Switzerland; or

b. from a third country recognised under Article 33 (2), Article 38 (d) and Article 40 of Regulation (EC) No. 834/2007⁷⁹ in conjunction with Annex III of Regulation (EC) No. 1235/2008⁸⁰, provided this recognition applies to the product in question; or

c. from a third country; the products must be certified by an inspection authority or inspection body recognised as equivalent by the EU in accordance with Article 33 (3) of Regulation (EC) No. 834/2007 in conjunction with Annex IV of Regulation (EC) No. 1235/2008, and this recognition must apply for the product category concerned and the geographical scope.

3. Production standards:

Council Regulation (EC) No. 834/2007 of 28 June 2007

4. Competent authority:

European Commission, Agriculture Directorate-General, Unit H3

5. Certification bodies:

Inspection bodies or authorities laid down in Article 27 of Regulation (EC) No. 834/2007.

6. Body issuing certificate of inspection: No certificate of inspection is required.

7. Date limit for inclusion: until 31 December 2020.

India

1. Product categories:

Product categories	Code	Limitations
Unprocessed crop products	A	
Vegetative propagating material and seeds for cultivation	F	

2. Origin:

Products of categories A and F that have been grown in India.

3. Production standards:

National Programme for Organic Production

⁷⁹ Council Regulation (EC) No. 834/2007 of 28 June 2007 on organic production and labelling of organic products and repealing Regulation (EEC) No 2092/91, OJ. L 189 of 20.7.2007, p. 1; last amended by Regulation (EU) No 517/2013, OJ. L 158 of 10.6.2013, p. 1.

⁸⁰ Commission Regulation (EC) No. 1235/2008 of 8 December 2008 laying down detailed rules for implementation of Council Regulation (EC) No. 834/2007 as regards the arrangements for imports of organic products from third countries, OJ. L 334 of 12.12.2008, p. 25; last amended by Implementing Regulation (EU) 2017/1473, OJ. L 210 of 15.8.2017, p. 4-13

4. Competent authority:

Agricultural and Processed Food Export Development Authority (APEDA),
www.apeda.gov.in/apedawebsite/index.asp

5. Certification bodies:

Code number	Name	Internet address
IN-ORG-001	Aditi Organic Certifications Pvt. Ltd.	www.aditicert.net
IN-ORG-002	APOF Organic Certification Agency (AOCA)	www.aoca.in
IN-ORG-003	Bureau Veritas Certification India Pvt. Ltd.	www.bureauveritas.co.in
IN-ORG-004	Control Union Certifications	www.controlunion.com
IN-ORG-005	ECOCERT India Pvt. Ltd.	www.ecocert.in
IN-ORG-006	Food Cert India Pvt. Ltd.	www.foodcert.in
IN-ORG-007	IMO Control Private Limited	www.imocontrol.in
IN-ORG-008	Indian Organic Certification Agency (Indocert)	www.indocert.org
IN-ORG-009	ISCOP (Indian Society for Certification of Organic Products)	www.iscoporganiccertification.org
IN-ORG-010	Lacon Quality Certification Pvt. Ltd.	www.laconindia.com
IN-ORG-011	Natural Organic Certification Agro Pvt. Ltd.	www.nocaaagro.com
IN-ORG-012	OneCert Asia Agri Certification Pvt. Ltd.	www.onecertasia.in
IN-ORG-013	SGS India Pvt. Ltd.	www.sgsgroup.in
IN-ORG-014	Uttarakhand State Organic Certification Agency (USOCA)	www.organicuttarakhand.org/certification.html
IN-ORG-015	Vedic Organic Certification Agency	www.vediccertification.com
IN-ORG-016	Rajasthan Organic Certification Agency (ROCA)	www.krishi.rajasthan.gov.in
IN-ORG-017	Chhattisgarh Certification Society (CGCERT)	www.cgcert.com
IN-ORG-018	Tamil Nadu Organic Certification Department (TNOCD)	www.tnocd.net
IN-ORG-020	Intertek India Pvt. Ltd.	www.intertek.com
IN-ORG-021	Madhya Pradesh State Organic Certification Agency (MPSOCA)	www.mpkrishi.org
IN-ORG-023	Faircert Certification Services Pvt. Ltd.	www.faircert.com
IN-ORG-024	Odisha State Organic Certification Agency	www.ossopca.nic.in
IN-ORG-025	Gujarat Organic Products Certification Agency	www.gopca.in
IN-ORG-026	Uttar Pradesh State Organic Certification Agency	www.upsoca.org

6. Body issuing certificate of inspection: as mentioned under Number 57. Date limit for inclusion: until 31 December 2020

Israel

1. Product categories:

Product categories	Code	Limitations
Unprocessed crop products	A	
Processed agricultural products for use as food	D	With the exception of livestock products, or their processing products.
Vegetative propagating material and seeds for cultivation	F	

2. Origin:

Products of category A and F that have been grown in Israel and products of category D processed in Israel with organically grown ingredients that have been grown in Israel or that have been imported into Israel:

- a. either from Switzerland; or
- b. from a third country according to this Annex.

3 Production standards:

Law for the Regulation of Organic Produce, 5765-2005, and its relevant Regulations.

4. Competent authority:

Plant Protection and Inspection Services (PPIS), www.ppis.moag.gov.il

5. Certification bodies

Code number	Name	Internet address
IL-ORG-001	Secal Israel Inspection & Certification	www.skal.co.il
IL-ORG-002	Agrior Ltd.-Organic Inspection & Certification	www.agrior.co.il
IL-ORG-003	IQC Institute of Quality & Control	www.iqc.co.il
IL-ORG-004	Plant Protection and Inspection Services (PPIS)	www.ppis.moag.gov.il

6. *Body issuing certificate of inspection:* as mentioned under Number 5

7. *Date limit for inclusion:* until 31 December 2020.

Japan

1. Product categories:

Product categories	Code	Limitations
Unprocessed crop products	A	
Processed agricultural products for use as food	D	Composed essentially of one or more ingredients of plant origin.
Vegetative propagating material and seeds for cultivation	F	

Wine not included

2. Origin:

Products of categories A and F that have been grown in Japan and products of category D processed in Japan with organically grown ingredients that have been grown in Japan or that have been imported into Japan: a. Switzerland; or

- b. a third country for which Japan has recognised that the products have been produced and controlled in that third country in accordance with the rules equivalent to those laid down in the Japanese legislation.

3. Production standards:

Japanese Agricultural Standard for Organic Plants (Notification No. 1605 of the MAFF of October 27, 2005) and Japanese Agricultural Standard for Organic Processed Foods (Notification No. 1606 of MAFF of October 27, 2005).

4. Competent authority:

Food Manufacture Affairs Division, Food Industry Affairs Bureau, Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry and Fisheries, www.maff.go.jp/j/jas/index.html and Food and Agricultural Materials Inspection Center (FAMIC), www.famic.go.jp

5. Certification bodies

Code number	Name	Internet address
JP-BIO-001	Hyogo prefectural Organic Agriculture Society, HOAS	www.hyoyuken.org
JP-BIO-002	AFAS Certification Center Co., Ltd.	www.afasseq.com
JP-BIO-003	NPO Kagoshima Organic Agriculture Association	www.koaa.or.jp
JP-BIO-004	Center of Japan Organic Farmers Group	www.yu-ki.or.jp
JP-BIO-005	Japan Organic & Natural Foods Association	http://jona-japan.org/english/
JP-BIO-006	Ecocert Japan Ltd.	http://ecocert.co.jp
JP-BIO-007	Bureau Veritas Japan, Inc.	http://certification.bureauveritas.jp/cer-business/jas/nintei_list.html
JP-BIO-008	OCIA Japan	www.ocia-jp.com
JP-BIO-009	Overseas Merchandise Inspection Co. Ltd.	http://www.omicnet.com/omicnet/services-en/organic-certification-en.html
JP-BIO-010	Organic Farming Promotion Association	http://yusuikyoo.web.fc2.com/
JP-BIO-011	ASAC Stands for Axis' System for Auditing and Certification and Association for Sustainable Agricultural Certification	www.axis-asac.net
JP-BIO-012	Environmentally Friendly Rice Network	www.epfnetwork.org/okome
JP-BIO-013	Ooita Prefecture Organic Agricultural Research Center	www.d-b.ne.jp/oitayuki

Code number	Name	Internet address
JP-BIO-014	AINOU	www.ainou.or.jp/ainohtm/disclosure/nintei-kouhyou.htm
JP-BIO-015	SGS Japan Incorporation	www.jp.sgs.com/ja/home_jp_v2.htm
JP-BIO-016	Ehime Organic Agricultural Association	www12.ocn.ne.jp/~aiyuken/ninnte20110201.html
JP-BIO-017	Center for Eco-design Certification Co. Ltd.	www.eco-de.co.jp/list.html
JP-BIO-018	Organic Certification Association	http://yuukinin.org
JP-BIO-019	Japan Eco-system Farming Association	www.npo-jefa.com
JP-BIO-020	Hiroshima Environment and Health Association	www.kanhokyo.or.jp/jigyoo/jigyoo_05A.html
JP-BIO-021	Assistant Center of Certification and Inspection for Sustainability	www.accis.jp
JP-BIO-022	Organic Certification Organization Co. Ltd.	www.oco45.net
JP-BIO-023	Rice Research Organic Food Institute	http://inasaku.or.tv
JP-BIO-024	Aya town miyazaki, Japan	www.town.aya.miyazaki.jp/ayatown/organicfarming/index.html
JP-BIO-025	Tokushima Organic Certified Association	www.tokukaigi.or.jp/yuuki/
JP-BIO-026	Association of Certified Organic Hokkaido	www.achorg.org/
JP-BIO-027	NPO Kumamoto Organic Agriculture Association	www.kumayuken.org/jas/certification/index.html
JP-BIO-028	Hokkaido Organic Promoters Association	www.hosk.jp/CCP.html
JP-BIO-029	Association of organic agriculture certification Kochi corporation NPO	www8.ocn.ne.jp/~koa/jisseki.html
JP-BIO-030	LIFE Co., Ltd.	www.life-silver.com/jas/
JP-BIO-031	Wakayama Organic Certified Association	www.vaw.ne.jp/aso/woca
JP-BIO-032	Shimane Organic Agriculture Association	www.shimane-yuki.or.jp/index.html
JP-BIO-033	The Mushroom Research Institute of Japan	www.kinoko.or.jp
JP-BIO-034	International Nature Farming Research Center	www.infrc.or.jp
JP-BIO-035	Organic Certification Center	www.organic-cert.or.jp

6. *Body issuing certificate of inspection:* as mentioned under Number 5

7. *Date limit for inclusion:* until 31 December 2020.

Canada

1. *Product categories:*

Product categories	Code	Limitations
Unprocessed crop products	A	
Live animals or unprocessed animal product	B	

Processed agricultural products for use D
as food

Processed agricultural products for use E
as feed

Vegetative propagating material and F
seeds for cultivation

Wine, yeast not included

2. Origin:

The products of categories A, B and F must have been produced in Canada. The ingredients of products processed in Canada of categories D and E must have been produced in Canada or have been imported into Canada in compliance with the Canadian legislation

3. Production standards:

Organic Products Regulation

4. Competent authority:

Canadian Food Inspection Agency (CFIA), www.inspection.gc.ca

5. Certification bodies

Code number	Name	Internet address
CA-ORG-002	British Columbia Association for Regenerative Agriculture (BCARA)	www.certifiedorganic.bc.ca
CA-ORG-003	CCOF Certification Services	www.ccof.org
CA-ORG-004	Centre for Systems Integration (CSI)	www.csi-ics.com
CA-ORG-005	Consorzio per il Controllo dei Prodotti Biologici Società a responsabilità limitata (CCPB SRL)	www.ccpb.it
CA-ORG-006	Ecocert Canada	www.ecocertcanada.com
CA-ORG-007	Fraser Valley Organic Producers Association (FVOPA)	www.fvopa.ca
CA-ORG-008	Global Organic Alliance	www.goa-online.org
CA-ORG-009	International Certification Services Incorporated (ICS)	www.ics-intl.com
CA-ORG-010	LETIS SA	www.letis.org
CA-ORG-011	Oregon Tilth Incorporated (OTCO)	http://tilth.org
CA-ORG-012	Organic Certifiers	www.organiccertifiers.com
CA-ORG-013	Organic Crop Improvement Association (OCIA)	www.ocia.org
CA-ORG-014	Organic Producers Association of Manitoba Cooperative Incorporated (OPAM)	www.opam-mb.com
CA-ORG-015	Pacific Agricultural Certification Society (PACS)	www.pacscertifiedorganic.ca
CA-ORG-016	Pro-Cert Organic Systems Ltd (Pro-Cert)	www.ocpro.ca

Code number	Name	Internet address
CA-ORG-017	Quality Assurance International Incorporated (QAI)	www.qai-inc.com
CA-ORG-018	Quality Certification Services (QCS)	www.qcsinfo.org
CA-ORG-019	Organisme de Certification Québec Vrai (OCQV)	www.quebecvrai.org
CA-ORG-021	TransCanada Organic Certification Services (TCO Cert)	www.tcocert.ca

6. *Body issuing certificate of inspection:* as mentioned under Number 5

7. *Date limit for inclusion:* until 31 December 2020.

New Zealand

1. *Product categories*

Product categories	Code	Limitations
Unprocessed crop products	A	
Live animals or unprocessed animal product	B	
Processed agricultural products for use as food	D	.
Vegetative propagating material and seeds for cultivation	F	
Yeast not included		

2. *Origin:*

Products of category A, B and F that have been grown in New Zealand and products of category D processed in New Zealand with organically grown ingredients that have been grown in New Zealand or that have been imported into New Zealand:

- a. Switzerland; or
- b. a third country recognised under this Annex; or
- c. a third country whose production and inspection regulations have been recognised as being equivalent to the MPI „Food Official Organic Assurance Programme“ on the basis of the guarantees and information provided by the competent authorities of the country in question in accordance with the provisions laid down by the MPI. Only organically produced ingredients which are intended to be contained in the products of the category C processed in New Zealand with a maximum percentage of 5% of the products of agricultural origin may be imported.

3. Production standards:

MPI Official Organic Assurance Programme Technical Rules for Organic Production

4. Competent authority:

New Zealand Ministry for Primary Industries (MPI), www.mpi.govt.nz

5. Certification bodies

Code number	Name	Internet address
NZ-BIO-001	New Zealand Ministry for Primary Industries (MPI)	http://www.foodsafety.govt.nz/industry/sectors/organics
NZ-BIO-002	AsureQuality Ltd.	http://www.asurequality.com
NZ-BIO-003	BioGro New Zealand	www.biogro.co.nz

6. Body issuing certificate of inspection: as mentioned under Number 4

7. Date limit for inclusion: until 31 December 2020.

Tunisia*1. Product categories*

Product categories	Code	Limitations
Unprocessed crop products	A	
Processed agricultural products for use as food ¹	D	Composed essentially of one or more ingredients of plant origin.
Vegetative propagating material and seeds for cultivation	F	

¹ Wine, yeast not included

2. Origin:

Products of categories A and F that have been grown in Tunisia and products of category D processed in Tunisia with organically grown ingredients that have been grown in Tunisia.

3. Production standards:

Loi N°. 99-30 du 5 avril 1999, relative à l'agriculture biologique; Arrêté du ministre de l'agriculture du 28 février 2001, portant approbation du cahier des charges type de la production végétale selon le mode biologique.

4. Competent authority:

Direction générale de l'Agriculture Biologique (Ministère de l'Agriculture et de l'Environnement), www.agriculture.tn and www.onagri.tn

5. Certification bodies:

Code number	Name	Internet address
TN-BIO-001	Ecocert S.A. en Tunisie	www.ecocert.com
TN-BIO-003	Kiwa BCS Öko-Garantie GmbH	www.bcs-oeko.com
TN-BIO-006	Institut National de la Normalisation et de la Propriété Intellectuelle (INNORPI)	www.innorpi.tn
TN-BIO-007	Suolo e Salute	www.suoloesalute.it
TN-BIO-008	CCPB Srl	www.ccpb.it

6. *Body issuing certificate of inspection:* as mentioned under Number 5.

7. *Date limit for inclusion:* until 31 December 2020

United States of America

1. *Product categories:*

Product categories	Code	Limitations
Unprocessed crop products	A	
Live animals or unprocessed animal product	B	
Processed agricultural products for use as food	D	Wine produced and labelled according to the Swiss Organic Farming Ordinance (SR 910.18)
Processed agricultural products for use as feed	E	
Vegetative propagating material and seeds for cultivation	F	

2. *Origin:*

Products of categories A, B and F and organically grown ingredients in products of categories D and E that have been grown in the United States, or imported into the United States and processed or packaged in the United States in accordance with US legislation.

3. *Production standards:*

Organic Foods Production Act of 1990 (7 U.S.C 65 et seq.), National Organic Program (7 CFR 205)

4. *Competent authority:*

United States Department of Agriculture (USDA), Agricultural Marketing Service (AMS), www.usda.gov

5. *Certification bodies*

Code number	Name	Internet address
US-ORG-001	A Bee Organic	www.abeorganic.com

Code number	Name	Internet address
US-ORG-002	Agricultural Services	www.ascorganic.com
US-ORG-003	Baystate Organic Certifiers	www.baystateorganic.org
US-ORG-004	Kiwa BCS Öko-Garantie GmbH	www.bcs-oeko.com
US-ORG-005	BioAgriCert	www.bioagricert.org/English/index.php
US-ORG-006	CCOF Certification Services	www.ccof.org
US-ORG-007	Colorado Department of Agriculture	www.colorado.gov
US-ORG-008	Control Union Certifications	www.skalint.com
US-ORG-009	Clemson University	www.clemson.edu/public/regulatory/plant_industry/organic_certification
US-ORG-010	Ecocert S.A.	www.ecocert.com
US-ORG-011	Georgia Crop Improvement Association, Inc.	www.certifiedseed.org
US-ORG-012	Global Culture	www.globalculture.us
US-ORG-013	Global Organic Alliance, Inc.	www.goa-online.org
US-ORG-014	Global Organic Certification Services	www.globalorganicservices.com
US-ORG-015	Idaho State Department of Agriculture	www.agri.idaho.gov/Categories/PlantsInsects/Organic/indexOrganicHome.php
US-ORG-016	Ecocert ICO, LLC	www.ecocertico.com
US-ORG-017	International Certification Services, Inc.	www.ics-intl.com
US-ORG-018	Iowa Department of Agriculture and Land Stewardship	www.agriculture.state.ia.us
US-ORG-019	Kentucky Department of Agriculture	www.kyagr.com/marketing/plantmktg/organic/index.htm
US-ORG-020	LACON GmbH	www.lacon-institut.com
US-ORG-022	Marin Organic Certified Agriculture	www.marincounty.org/depts/ag/moca
US-ORG-023	Maryland Department of Agriculture	www.mda.state.md.us/md_products/certified_md_organic_farms/index.php
US-ORG-024	Mayacert S.A.	www.mayacert.com
US-ORG-025	Midwest Organic Services Association, Inc.	www.mosaorganic.org
US-ORG-026	Minnesota Crop Improvement Association	www.mncia.org
US-ORG-027	MOFGA Certification Services, LLC	www.mofga.org/
US-ORG-028	Montana Department of Agriculture	www.agr.mt.gov.organic/Program.asp
US-ORG-029	Monterey County Certified Organic	www.ag.co.monterey.ca.us/pages/organics
US-ORG-030	Natural Food Certifiers	www.nfccertification.com
US-ORG-031	Nature's International Certification Services	www.naturesinternational.com/

Code number	Name	Internet address
US-ORG-033	New Hampshire Department of Agriculture, Division of Regulatory Services,	http://agriculture.nh.gov/divisions/markets/organic_certification.htm
US-ORG-034	New Jersey Department of Agriculture	www.state.nj.us/agriculture/
US-ORG-035	New Mexico Department of Agriculture, Organic Program	http://nmdaweb.nmsu.edu/organics-program/Organic%20Program.html
US-ORG-036	NOFA—New York Certified Organic, LLC	http://www.nofany.org
US-ORG-037	Ohio Ecological Food and Farm Association	www.oeffa.org
US-ORG-038	American International (AI)	www.americertorganic.com
US-ORG-039	Oklahoma Department of Agriculture	www.oda.state.ok.us
US-ORG-040	OneCert	www.onecert.com
US-ORG-041	Oregon Department of Agriculture	www.oregon.gov/ODA/CID
US-ORG-042	Oregon Tilth Certified Organic	www.tilth.org
US-ORG-043	Organic Certifiers, Inc.	http://www.organiccertifiers.com
US-ORG-044	Organic Crop Improvement Association	www.ocia.org
US-ORG-046	Organizacion Internacional Agropecuaria	www.oia.com.ar
US-ORG-047	Pennsylvania Certified Organic	www.paorganic.org
US-ORG-048	Primuslabs.com	www.primuslabs.com
US-ORG-049	Pro-Cert Organic Systems, Ltd	www.pro-cert.org
US-ORG-050	Quality Assurance International	www.qai-inc.com
US-ORG-051	Quality Certification Services	www.QCSinfo.org
US-ORG-052	Rhode Island Department of Environmental Management	www.dem.ri.gov/programs/bnatres/agricult/orgcert.htm
US-ORG-053	Scientific Certification Systems	www.SCScertified.com
US-ORG-054	Stellar Certification Services, Inc.	http://demeter-usa.org/
US-ORG-055	Texas Department of Agriculture	www.agr.state.tx.us
US-ORG-056	Utah Department of Agriculture	http://ag.utah.gov/divisions/plant/organic/index.html
US-ORG-057	Vermont Organic Farmers, LLC	http://www.nofavt.org
US-ORG-058	Washington State Department of Agriculture	http://agr.wa.gov/FoodAnimal?Organic/default.htm
US-ORG-059	Yolo County Department of Agriculture	www.yolocounty.org/Index.aspx?page=501
US-ORG-060	Institute for Marketecology (IMO)	http://imo.ch/
US-ORG-061	Basin and Range Organics (BARO)	https://basinandrangeorganics.org/

6. *Body issuing certificate of inspection:* as mentioned under Number 5

7. *Date limit for inclusion:* until 31 December 2020.

*Annex 4a*⁸¹
(Art. 4a)

List of Recognized Certification Bodies and Inspection Authorities outside the list of countries

1 Introduction

Product categories

The product categories shall be identified by the following codes in accordance with Regulation (EC) 1235/2008⁸²:

Product categories	
Unprocessed crop products	A
Live animals or unprocessed animal products	B
Aquaculture ¹	C
Processed agricultural products for use as food ¹	D
Processed agricultural products for use as feed	E
Vegetative propagating material and seeds for cultivation	F

¹ In accordance with Article 1 paragraph 3 of the Organic Farming Ordinance, aquaculture is not included within the scope of this provision.

2 Recognized Certification Bodies and Inspection Authorities

Agreco R.F. Göderz GmbH

1. *Address:* Mündener Strasse 19, 37218 Witzenhausen, Germany

2. *Internet address:* www.agrecogmbh.de

3. *Countries, code numbers and product categories concerned:*

Country	Code number	Category of products					
		A	B	C	D	E	F

⁸¹ Inserted by No II para. 3 of the EAER Ordinance of 18 Oct. 2017, in force since (AS 2017 6349). Corrected by No I of the FOAG Ordinance of 26 Feb. 2018, in force since 1 April 2018 (AS 2018 1111).

⁸² Commission Regulation (EC) No. 1235/2008 of 8 December 2008¹ laying down detailed rules for implementation of Council Regulation (EC) No. 834/2007 as regards the arrangements for imports of organic products from third countries, OJ. L 334 of 12.12.2008, p. 25; last amended by Implementing Regulation (EU) 2017/872, OJ. L 134 of 23.5.2017, p. 6.

Azerbaijan	AZ-BIO-151	X	-	-	X	-	-
Cameroon	CM-BIO-151	X	-	-	X	-	-
Ghana	GH-BIO-151	X	-	-	X	-	-
Morocco	MA-BIO-151	X	-	-	X	-	-
Moldova	MD-BIO-151	X	-	-	X	-	-
Ukraine	UA-BIO-151	X	-	-	X	-	-

4. Exceptions: in-conversion products, wine

5. Production standard: Agreco Equivalence Standard (equivalent to Regulation (EC) 834/2007)

Albinspekt

1. Address: Sheshi Hari Trumen^ç, Nd. 1, Hy. 25, Ap. 10, 1016 Tirana, Albania

2. Internet address: www.albinspekt.com

3. Countries, code numbers and product categories concerned:

Country	Code number	Category of products					
		A	B	C	D	E	F
Albania	AL-BIO-139	X	X	-	X	-	-
Kosovo	XK-BIO-139	X	X	-	X	-	-

4. Exceptions: in-conversion products, wine

5. Production standard: Albinspekt Organic Standard (equivalent to Regulation (EC) 834/2007)

Argencert SA

1. Address: Bouchard 644, 6°A, C1106ABJ, Buenos Aires, Argentina

2. Internet address: www.argencert.com.ar

3. Countries, code numbers and product categories concerned:

Country	Code number	Category of products					
		A	B	C	D	E	F
Argentina	AR-BIO-138	-	-	-	X	-	-

Chile	CL-BIO-138	X	-	-	X	-	-
Paraguay	PY-BIO-138	X	-	-	X	-	-
Uruguay	UY-BIO-138	X	-	-	X	-	-

4. Exceptions: in-conversion products and products covered by Annex 4 of the EAER Ordinance on Organic Farming (SR 910.181)

5. Production standard: Argencert Organic Standard (equivalent to Regulation (EC) 834/2007)

Australian Certified Organic

1. Address: PO Box 810, 18 Eton Street, Nundah QLD 4012, Australia

2. Internet address: www.aco.net.au

3. Countries, code numbers and product categories concerned:

Country	Code number	Category of products					
		A	B	C	D	E	F
Australia	AU-BIO-107	-	X	-	X	-	-
Cook Islands	CK-BIO-107	X	-	-	-	-	-
China	CN-BIO-107	X	-	-	X	-	-
Fiji	FJ-BIO-107	X	-	-	X	-	-
Falkland Islands	FK-BIO-107	-	X	-	-	-	-
Hong Kong	HK-BIO-107	X	-	-	X	-	-
Indonesia	ID-BIO-107	X	-	-	X	-	-
South Korea	KR-BIO-107	-	-	-	X	-	-
Madagascar	MG-BIO-107	X	-	-	X	-	-
Myanmar	MM-BIO-107	X	-	-	X	-	-
Malaysia	MY-BIO-107	X	-	-	X	-	-

Papua New Guinea	PG-BIO-107	X	-	-	X	-	-
Singapore	SG-BIO-107	X	-	-	X	-	-
Thailand	TH-BIO-107	X	-	-	X	-	-
Tonga	TO-BIO-107	X	-	-	X	-	-
Vanuatu	VU-BIO-107	X	-	-	X	-	-

4. Exceptions: in-conversion products, products covered by Annex 4 of the EAER Ordinance on Organic Farming (SR 910.181)

5. Production standard: ACO Standard 2013 (equivalent to Regulation (EC) 834/2007)

Balkan Biocert Skopje

1. Address: Frederik Sopen Str. 2/9, 1000 Skopje, Republic of Macedonia
2. Internet address: www.balkanbiocert.mk
3. Countries, code numbers and product categories concerned:

Country	Code number	Category of products					
		A	B	C	D	E	F
Macedonia	MK-BIO-157	X	X	-	X	-	-

4. Exceptions: in-conversion products, wine and products covered by Annex 4 of the EAER Ordinance on Organic Farming (SR 910.181)

5. Production standard: International Accredited Certification Bodies Equivalent European Union Organic Production Standard for Third Countries (equivalent to Regulation (EC) 834/2007)

Bioagricert Srl

1. Address: Via dei Macabraccia, 8/3-4-5, 40033 Casalecchio di Reno (BO), Italy
2. Internet address: www.bioagricert.org
3. Countries, code numbers and product categories concerned:

Country	Code number	Category of products					
		A	B	C	D	E	F
Albanien	AL-BIO-132	X	-	-	X	X	-

Bangladesh	BD-BIO-132	X	-	-	X	-	-
Brazil	BR-BIO-132	X	-	-	X	-	-
China	CN-BIO-132	X	-	-	X	-	-
Ecuador	EC-BIO-132	X	-	-	X	-	-
Indonesien	ID-BIO-132	X	-	-	-	-	-
India	IN-BIO-132	-	-	-	X	-	-
Iran	IR-BIO-132	X	-	-	X	-	-
Cambodia	KH-BIO-132	X	-	-	X	-	-
South Korea	KR-BIO-132	X	-	-	-	-	-
Laos	LA-BIO-132	X	-	-	X	-	-
Morocco	MA-BIO-132	X	-	-	X	-	-
Myanmar	MM-BIO-132	X	-	-	X	-	-
Mexico	MX-BIO-132	X	X	-	X	-	-
Nepal	NP-BIO-132	X	-	-	X	-	-
French Polynesia	PF-BIO-132	X	-	-	X	-	-
Serbia	RS-BIO-132	X	X	-	-	-	-
San Marino	SM-BIO-132	-	-	-	X	-	-
Senegal	SN-BIO-132	X	-	-	-	-	-
Togo	TG-BIO-132	X	-	-	X	-	-
Thailand	TH-BIO-132	X	X	-	X	X	-

Turkey	TR-BIO-132	X	-	-	X	-	-
Ukraine	UA-BIO-132	X	-	-	X	-	-
Vietnam	VN-BIO-132	X	-	-	X	-	-

4. Exceptions: in-conversion products and products covered by Annex 4 of the EAER Ordinance on Organic Farming (SR 910.181)

Specification: category of products B: only products from beekeeping recognized.

5. Production standard: BAC EU Equivalent Organic Standard (equivalent to Regulation (EC) 834/2007)

Bio.inspecta AG

1. Address: Ackerstrasse, 5070 Frick, Switzerland

2. Internet address: www.bio-inspecta.ch

3. Countries, code numbers and product categories concerned:

Country	Code number	Category of products					
		A	B	C	D	E	F
United Arab Emirates	AE-BIO-161	X	-	-	X	-	-
Albania	AL-BIO-161	X	-	-	X	-	-
Armenia	AM-BIO-161	X	-	-	X	-	-
Azerbaijan	AZ-BIO-161	X	-	-	X	-	-
Bosnia and Herzegovina	BA-BIO-161	X	-	-	X	-	-
Burkina Faso	BF-BIO-161	X	-	-	-	-	-
Benin	BJ-BIO-161	X	-	-	-	-	-
Brazil	BR-BIO-161	X	-	-	X	-	-
Cuba	CU-BIO-161	X	-	-	X	-	-
Dominican Republic	DO-BIO-161	X	-	-	X	-	-
Ethiopia	ET-BIO-161	X	-	-	X	-	-

Georgia	GE-BIO-161	X	-	-	X	-	-
Ghana	GH-BIO-161	X	-	-	X	-	-
Indonesia	ID-BIO-161	X	-	-	X	-	-
Iran	IR-BIO-161	X	-	-	X	-	-
Kenya	KE-BIO-161	X	-	-	X	-	-
Kyrgyzstan	KG-BIO-161	X	-	-	X	-	-
South Korea	KR-BIO-161	X	-	-	X	-	-
Kazakhstan	KZ-BIO-161	X	-	-	X	-	-
Lebanon	LB-BIO-161	X	-	-	X	-	-
Morocco	MA-BIO-161	X	-	-	X	-	-
Moldova	MD-BIO-161	X	-	-	X	-	-
Philippines	PH-BIO-161	X	-	-	X	-	-
Russia	RU-BIO-161	X	-	-	X	-	-
Senegal	SN-BIO-161	X	-	-	X	-	-
Tajikistan	TJ-BIO-161	X	-	-	X	-	-
Turkey	TR-BIO-161	X	-	-	X	-	-
Tanzania	TZ-BIO-161	X	-	-	X	-	-
Ukraine	UA-BIO-161	X	-	-	X	-	-
Uzbekistan	UZ-BIO-161	X	-	-	X	-	-
Vietnam	VN-BIO-161	X	-	-	X	-	-

Kosovo	XK-BIO-161	X	-	-	X	-	-
South Africa	ZA-BIO-161	X	-	-	X	-	-

4. Exceptions: in-conversion products, wine.

5. Production standard: Austria Bio Garantie-Production Standard (ABG-PS) (equivalent to Regulation (EC) 834/2007)

Bio Latina Certificadora (Biolatina)

1. Address: Jr. Domingo Millán 852, Jesús Maria, Lima 11, Lima, Peru

2. Internet address: www.biolatina.com

3. Countries, code numbers and product categories concerned:

Country	Code number	Category of products					
		A	B	C	D	E	F
Bolivia	BO-BIO-118	X	X	-	X	-	-
Colombia	CO-BIO-118	X	-	-	X	-	-
Guatemala	GT-BIO-118	X	-	-	X	-	-
Honduras	HN-BIO-118	X	-	-	X	-	-
Mexico	MX-BIO-118	X	-	-	X	-	-
Nicaragua	NI-BIO-118	X	X	-	X	-	-
Panama	PA-BIO-118	X	-	-	X	-	-
Peru	PE-BIO-118	X	X	-	X	-	-
El Slavador	SV-BIO-118	X	-	-	X	-	-
Venezuela	VE-BIO-118	X	-	-	X	-	-

4. Exceptions: in-conversion products, wine

Specification: category of products B: only products from beekeeping recognized.

5. Production standard: Normas basicas para la agricultura organica de Bio Latina (equivalent to Regulation (EC) 834/2007)

Bolicert Ltd.

1. Address: Colon Street 756, floor 2, office 2A, Edificio Valdivia, Casilla 13030, La Paz, Bolivia

2. Internet address: <http://www.bolicert.org>

3. Countries, code numbers and product categories concerned:

Country	Code number	Category of products					
		A	B	C	D	E	F
Bolivia	BO-BIO-126	X	-	-	X	-	-

4. Exceptions: in-conversion products, wine

5. Production standard: ACB Equivalent European Union Organic Production & Processing Standard for Third Countries (equivalent to Regulation (EC) 834/2007)

Caucascert Ltd.

1. Address: 2, Marshal Gelovani Street, 5th floor, Suite 410, Tbilisi 0159, Georgia

2. Internet address: www.caucascert.ge

3. Countries, code numbers and product categories concerned:

Country	Code number	Category of products					
		A	B	C	D	E	F
Georgia	GE-BIO-117	X	-	-	X	-	-

4. Exceptions: in-conversion products

5. Production standard: Green Caucasus “Standard for Production, Processing, Labelling and Marketing of Organically Produced Foods”, equivalent to Regulation (EC) 834/2007

CCOF Certification Services (CCOF)

1. Address: 2155 Delaware Avenue, Suite 150, Santa Cruz, CA 95060, USA

2. Internet address: www.ccof.org

3. Countries, code numbers and product categories concerned:

Country	Code number	Category of products					
		A	B	C	D	E	F
Mexico	MX-BIO-105	X	-	-	X	-	-

4. Exceptions: in-conversion products, wine and products covered by Annex 4 of the EAER Ordinance on Organic Farming (SR 910.181)

5. Production standard: CCOF Manual Three Global Market Access Program (equivalent to Regulation (EC) 834/2007)

CCPB Srl

1. Address: Viale Masini 36, 40126 Bologna, Italy
2. Internet address: www.ccpb.it
3. Countries, code numbers and product categories concerned:

Country	Code number	Category of products					
		A	B	C	D	E	F
China	CN-BIO-102	X	-	-	X	-	-
Egypt	EG-BIO-102	X	X	-	X	-	-
Iraq	IQ-BIO-102	X	-	-	-	-	-
Lebanon	LB-BIO-102	X	X	-	X	-	-
Morocco	MA-BIO-102	X	-	-	X	-	-
Philippines	PH-BIO-102	X	-	-	X	-	-
San Marino	SM-BIO-102	X	X	-	X	-	-
Syria	SY-BIO-102	X	-	-	-	-	-
Tunisia	TN-BIO-102	-	X	-	-	-	-
Turkey	TR-BIO-102	X	-	-	X	-	-

4. Exceptions: in-conversion products, wine and products covered by Annex 4 of the EAER Ordinance on Organic Farming (SR 910.181)
5. Production standard: CCPB Organic Production Standards (equivalent to Regulation (EC) 834/2007)

CERES Certification of Environmental Standards GmbH

1. Address: Vorderhaslach 1, 91230 Happurg, Deutschland
2. Internet address: www.ceres-cert.com
3. Countries, code numbers and product categories concerned:

Country	Code number	Category of products					
		A	B	C	D	E	F
Albania	AL-BIO-140	X	-	-	X	-	-
Azerbaijan	AZ-BIO-140	X	-	-	X	-	-
Burkina Faso	BF-BIO-140	X	-	-	X	-	-
Benin	BJ-BIO-140	X	-	-	X	-	-
Bolivia	BO-BIO-140	X	-	-	X	-	-
Brazil	BR-BIO-140	X	X	-	X	-	-

Chile	CL-BIO-140	X	X	-	X	-	-
China	CN-BIO-140	X	X	-	X	-	-
Colombia	CO-BIO-140	X	-	-	X	-	-
Dominican Republic	DO-BIO-140	X	-	-	X	-	-
Ecuador	EC-BIO-140	X	-	-	X	-	-
Egypt	EG-BIO-140	X	X	-	X	-	-
Ethiopia	ET-BIO-140	X	-	-	X	-	-
Grenada	GD-BIO-140	X	-	-	X	-	-
Ghana	GH-BIO-140	X	-	-	-	-	-
Indonesia	ID-BIO-140	X	-	-	X	-	-
Iran	IR-BIO-140	X	-	-	X	-	-
Jamaica	JM-BIO-140	X	-	-	X	-	-
Kenia	KE-BIO-140	X	-	-	X	-	-
Kyrgyzstan	KG-BIO-140	X	-	-	X	-	-
Kazakhstan	KZ-BIO-140	X	-	-	X	-	-
Morocco	MA-BIO-140	X	-	-	X	-	-
Moldova	MD-BIO-140	X	-	-	X	-	-
The former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia	MK-BIO-140	X	-	-	X	-	-
Mali	ML-BIO-140	X	-	-	X	-	-
Mexico	MX-BIO-140	X	X	-	X	-	-

Peru	PE-BIO-140	X	-	-	X	-	-
Papua New Guinea	PG-BIO-140	X	-	-	X	-	-
Philippines	PH-BIO-140	X	-	-	X	-	-
Paraguay	PY-BIO-140	X	-	-	X	-	-
Serbia	RS-BIO-140	X	X	-	X	-	-
Russia	RU-BIO-140	X	-	-	X	-	-
Rwanda	RW-BIO-140	X	-	-	X	-	-
Saudi Arabia	SA-BIO-140	X	-	-	X	-	-
Senegal	SN-BIO-140	X	-	-	X	-	-
Togo	TG-BIO-140	X	-	-	X	-	-
Thailand	TH-BIO-140	X	X	-	X	-	-
Turkey	TR-BIO-140	X	-	-	X	-	-
Taiwan	TW-BIO-140	-	-	-	X	-	-
Tanzania	TZ-BIO-140	X	-	-	X	-	-
Ukraina	UA-BIO-140	X	-	-	X	-	-
Uganda	UG-BIO-140	X	-	-	X	-	-
Uzbekistan	UZ-BIO-140	X	-	-	X	-	-
Vietnam	VN-BIO-140	X	-	-	X	-	-
South Africa	ZA-BIO-140	X	X	-	X	-	-

4. Exceptions: in-conversion products, wine

5. Production standard: Policy on Certification in Third Countries (equivalent to Regulation (EC) 834/2007)

Certificadora Mexicana de Productos y Procesos Ecológicos S.C. (CERTIMEX)

1. Address: Calle 16 de Septiembre N° 204, Ejido Guadalupe Victoria, Oaxaca, C.P. 68026, Mexico

2. Internet address: www.certimexsc.com

3. Countries, code numbers and product categories concerned:

Country	Code number	Category of products					
		A	B	C	D	E	F
Mexico	MX-BIO-104	X	X	-	X	-	-

4. Exceptions: in-conversion products, wine

Specification: category of products B: only products from beekeeping recognized.

5. Production standard: Certimex Normas para la Produccion, el Procesamiento y la Comercializacion de Productos Ecologicos (equivalent to Regulation (EC) 834/2007)

Certisys

1. Address: Rue de l’Escrime/Schermlaan 85, B-1150 Brussels, Belgium

2. Internet address: www.certisys.eu

3. Countries, code numbers and product categories concerned:

Country	Code number	Category of products					
		A	B	C	D	E	F
Burkina Faso	BF-BIO-128	X	-	-	X	-	-
Burundi	BI-BIO-128	X	-	-	X	-	-
Benin	BJ-BIO-128	X	-	-	X	-	-
Democratic Republic of Congo	CD-BIO-128	X	-	-	X	-	-
Ivory Coast	CI-BIO-128	X	-	-	X	-	-
Cameroon	CM-BIO-128	X	-	-	X	-	-
Ghana	GH-BIO-128	X	-	-	X	-	-
Mali	ML-BIO-128	X	-	-	X	-	-
Rwanda	RW-BIO-128	X	-	-	X	-	-
Senegal	SN-BIO-128	X	-	-	X	-	-
Togo	TG-BIO-128	X	-	-	X	-	-
Tanzania	TZ-BIO-128	X	-	-	X	-	-
Uganda	UG-BIO-128	X	-	-	X	-	-

4. Exceptions: in-conversion products, wine

5. Production standard: Certisys Standard for Organic Production in Non-EU countries (equivalent to Regulation (EC) 834/2007)

Company of Organic Agriculture in Palestine

1. Address: Ramallah-AL-Masioun-sabat building 2nd floor, P.O.BOX: 4504, Palestine

2. Internet address: <http://coap.org.ps>

3. Countries, code numbers and product categories concerned:

Country	Code number	Category of products					
		A	B	C	D	E	F
Occupied Palestinian Territory	PS-BIO-163	X	-	-	X	-	-

4. Exceptions: in-conversion products, wine and products covered by Annex 4 of the EAER Ordinance on Organic Farming (SR 910.181)
5. Production standard: European Union Organic Production and Processing Standard for Third Countries (equivalent to Regulation (EC) 834/2007)

Control Union Certifications

1. Address: Meeuwenlaan 4-6, P.O.Box 161, 8000 AD, Zwolle, Netherland
2. Internet address: <http://certification.controlunion.com>
3. Countries, code numbers and product categories concerned:

Country	Code number	Category of products					
		A	B	C	D	E	F
United Arab Emirates	AE-BIO-149	X	X	-	X	X	X
Albania	AL-BIO-149	X	X	-	X	X	X
Ivory Coast	CI-BIO-149	X	X	-	X	X	X
China	CN-BIO-149	X	X	-	X	X	X
Colombia	CO-BIO-149	X	X	-	X	X	X
Costa Rica	CR-BIO-149	-	x	-	-	X	-
Dom. Republic	DO-BIO-149	X	X	-	X	X	X
Ecuador	EC-BIO-149	X	X	-	X	X	X
Egypt	EG-BIO-149	X	X	-	X	X	X
Ethiopia	ET-BIO-149	X	X	-	X	X	X
Ghana	GH-BIO-149	X	X	-	X	X	X
Hong Kong	HK-BIO-149	X	X	-	X	X	X
Honduras	HN-BIO-149	X	X	-	X	X	X
Indonesia	ID-BIO-149	X	X	-	X	X	X

Israel	IL-BIO-149	-	X	-	-	X	-
India	IN-BIO-149	-	x	-	X	X	-
Iran	IR-BIO-149	X	X	-	X	X	X
Japan	JP-BIO-149	-	X	-	-	X	-
Kyrgyzstan	KG-BIO-149	X	X	-	X	X	X
South Korea	KR-BIO-149	X	X	-	X	X	X
Sri Lanka	LK-BIO-149	X	X	-	X	X	X
Moldova	MD-BIO-149	X	X	-	X	X	X
Macedonia	MK-BIO-149	X	X	-	X	X	X
Mali	ML-BIO-149	X	X	-	X	X	X
Mauritius	MU-BIO-149	X	X	-	X	X	X
Mexico	MX-BIO-149	X	X	-	X	X	X
Malaysia	MY-BIO-149	X	X	-	X	X	X
Mozambique	MZ-BIO-149	X	X	-	X	X	X
Nigeria	NG-BIO-149	X	X	-	X	X	X
Nepal	NP-BIO-149	X	X	-	X	X	X
Panama	PA-BIO-149	X	X	-	X	X	X
Peru	PE-BIO-149	X	X	-	X	X	X
Philippines	PH-BIO-149	X	X	-	X	X	X
Pakistan	PK-BIO-149	X	X	-	X	X	X

Occupied Palestinian Territory	PS-BIO-149	X	X	-	X	X	X
Paraguay	PY-BIO-149	X	X	-	X	X	X
Serbia	RS-BIO-149	X	X	-	X	X	X
Rwanda	RW-BIO-149	X	X	-	X	X	X
Singapore	SG-BIO-149	X	X	-	X	X	X
Syria	SY-BIO-149	X	X	-	X	X	X
Thailand	TH-BIO-149	X	X	-	X	X	X
Timor (Leste)	TL-BIO-149	X	X	-	X	X	X
Turkey	TR-BIO-149	X	X	-	X	X	X
Tanzania	TZ-BIO-149	X	X	-	X	X	X
Ukraine	UA-BIO-149	X	X	-	X	X	X
Uganda	UG-BIO-149	X	X	-	X	X	X
Uruguay	UY-BIO-149	X	X	-	X	X	X
Uzbekistan	UZ-BIO-149	X	X	-	X	X	X
Vietnam	VN-BIO-149	X	X	-	X	X	X
South Africa	ZA-BIO-149	X	X	-	X	X	X

4. Exceptions: in-conversion products and products covered by Annex 4 of the EAER Ordinance on Organic Farming (SR 910.181)

Specification: category of products B: only products from beekeeping recognized.

5. Production standard: Control Union Certifications Productions Standards (equivalent to Regulation (EC) 834/2007)

Ecocert SA

1. Address: Lieu dit Lamothe, BP 47, 32600 L'Isle Jourdain, France

2. Internet address: www.ecocert.com

3. Countries, code numbers and product categories concerned:

Country	Code number	Category of products					
		A	B	C	D	E	F
Andorra	AD-BIO-154	X	-	-	X	-	-
United Arab Emirates	AE-BIO-154	X	-	-	X	X	-
Afghanistan	AF-BIO-154	X	X	-	X	-	-
Albania	AL-BIO-154	X	-	-	X	-	-
Armenia	AM-BIO-154	X	-	-	X	-	-
Azerbaijan	AZ-BIO-154	X	-	-	X	-	-
Bosnia and Herzegovina	BA-BIO-154	X	-	-	X	-	-
Bangladesh	BD-BIO-154	X	-	-	X	X	-
Burkina Faso	BF-BIO-154	X	X	-	X	X	X
Bahrain	BH-BIO-154	-	-	-	X	-	-
Burundi	BI-BIO-154	X	-	-	X	-	-
Benin	BJ-BIO-154	X	X	-	X	-	-
Mali	BL-BIO-154	X	-	-	X	-	-
Brazil	BR-BIO-154	X	X	-	X	X	X
Bahamas	BS-BIO-154	X	-	-	X	-	-
Botswana	BW-BIO-154	X	-	-	-	-	-
Belarus	BY-BIO-154	X	-	-	X	-	-
Belize	BZ-BIO-154	X	-	-	X	-	-

Democratic Republic of Congo	CD-BIO-154	X	-	-	X	-	-
Central African Republic	CF-BIO-154	X	-	-	X	-	-
Republic of the Congo	CG-BIO-154	X	-	-	X	-	-
Ivory Coast	CI-BIO-154	X	X	-	X	-	-
Chile	CL-BIO-154	X	X	-	X	-	X
Cameroon	CM-BIO-154	X	X	-	X	-	-
China	CN-BIO-154	X	X	-	X	X	X
Colombia	CO-BIO-154	X	X	-	X	X	X
Cuba	CU-BIO-154	X	-	-	X	X	-
Cape Verde	CV-BIO-154	X	-	-	X	-	-
Dominican Republic	DO-BIO-154	X	-	-	X	-	-
Algeria	DZ-BIO-154	X	-	-	X	-	-
Ecuador	EC-BIO-154	X	X	-	X	X	-
Ethiopia	ET-BIO-154	X	X	-	X	-	-
Fiji	FJ-BIO-154	X	-	-	X	-	-
Georgia	GE-BIO-154	X	-	-	X	-	-
Ghana	GH-BIO-154	X	-	-	X	-	-
Equatorial Guinea	GQ-BIO-154	X	-	-	X	-	-
Guatemala	GT-BIO-154	X	-	-	X	-	-
Guinea Bissau	GW-BIO-154	X	-	-	X	-	-

Guyana	GY-BIO-154	X	-	-	X	-	-
Hongkong	HK-BIO-154	X	-	-	X	-	-
Honduras	HN-BIO-154	X	-	-	X	-	-
Haiti	HT-BIO-154	X	-	-	X	-	-
Indonesia	ID-BIO-154	X	X	-	X	-	-
India	IN-BIO-154	-	-	-	X	X	-
Iran	IR-BIO-154	X	-	-	X	-	-
Jordan	JO-BIO-154	X	-	-	X	-	-
Japan	JP-BIO-154	-	-	-	X	-	-
Kenya	KE-BIO-154	X	X	-	X	X	-
Cambodia	KH-BIO-154	X	-	-	X	-	-
Kyrgyzstan	KK-BIO-154	X	-	-	X	X	-
Comoros	KM-BIO-154	X	-	-	X	-	-
South Korea	KR-BIO-154	X	-	-	X	-	-
Kuwait	KW-BIO-154	X	-	-	X	-	-
Kazakhstan	KZ-BIO-154	X	-	-	X	X	-
Laos	LA-BIO-154	X	-	-	X	-	-
Liechtenstein	LI-BIO-154	X	-	-	-	-	-
Sri Lanka	LK-BIO-154	X	-	-	X	-	-
Liberia	LR-BIO-154	X	-	-	X	-	-

Lesotho	LS-BIO-154	X	-	-	X	-	-
Morocco	MA-BIO-154	X	X	-	X	X	X
Monaco	MC-BIO-154	X	X	-	X	X	-
Moldova	MD-BIO-154	X	-	-	X	-	-
Montenegro	ME-BIO-154	X	-	-	X	-	-
Madagascar	MG-BIO-154	X	X	-	X	X	X
Macedonia	MK-BIO-154	X	-	-	X	-	X
Myanmar/Burma	MM-BIO-154	X	-	-	X	-	-
Mongolia	MN-BIO-154	X	-	-	X	-	-
Mauritania	MR-BIO-154	X	-	-	X	-	-
Mauritius	MU-BIO-154	X	-	-	X	-	-
Malawi	MW-BIO-154	X	-	-	X	-	-
Mexico	MX-BIO-154	X	X	-	X	X	X
Malaysia	MY-BIO-154	X	X	-	X	-	-
Mozambique	MZ-BIO-154	X	-	-	X	-	-
Namibia	NA-BIO-154	X	X	-	X	X	-
Niger	NE-BIO-154	X	-	-	X	-	-
Nigeria	NG-BIO-154	X	-	-	X	-	-
Nicaragua	NI-BIO-154	X	-	-	X	-	-
Nepal	NP-BIO-154	X	-	-	X	-	-

Oman	OM-BIO-154	X	-	-	X	-	-
Panama	PA-BIO-154	X	-	-	X	-	-
Peru	PE-BIO-154	X	X	-	X	X	X
French Polynesia	PF-BIO-154	X	-	-	X	-	-
Philippines	PH-BIO-154	X	X	-	X	X	X
Pakistan	PK-BIO-154	X	-	-	X	-	X
Occupied Palestinian Territory	PS-BIO-154	X	-	-	X	-	-
Paraguay	PY-BIO-154	X	X	-	X	X	-
Serbia	RS-BIO-154	X	X	-	X	-	X
Russia	RU-BIO-154	X	-	-	X	X	-
Rwanda	RW-BIO-154	X	-	-	X	-	-
Saudi Arabia	SA-BIO-154	X	-	-	X	X	X
Seychelles	SC-BIO-154	X	-	-	X	-	-
Sudan	SD-BIO-154	X	-	-	X	-	-
Singapore	SG-BIO-154	X	-	-	X	-	-
Senegal	SN-BIO-154	X	-	-	X	-	-
Somalia	SO-BIO-154	X	-	-	X	-	-
Suriname	SR-BIO-154	X	-	-	X	-	-
Sao Tome and Principe	ST-BIO-154	X	-	-	X	-	-
El Salvador	SV-BIO-154	X	-	-	X	-	-

Syria	SY-BIO-154	X	-	-	X	X	-
Swaziland	SZ-BIO-154	X	-	-	X	-	-
Chad	TD-BIO-154	X	-	-	X	-	-
Togo	TG-BIO-154	X	-	-	X	-	-
Thailand	TH-BIO-154	X	X	-	X	X	X
<u>Tajikistan</u>	TJ-BIO-154	X	-	-	X	-	-
Timor (Leste)	TL-BIO-154	X	-	-	X	-	-
Turkmenistan	TM-BIO-154	X	-	-	X	-	-
Tunisia	TN-BIO-154	-	-	-	X	-	-
Turkey	TR-BIO-154	X	X	-	X	X	X
Taiwan	TW-BIO-154	X	-	-	X	-	-
Tanzania	TZ-BIO-154	X	-	-	X	-	-
Ukraine	UA-BIO-154	X	X	-	X	X	-
Uganda	UG-BIO-154	X	X	-	X	X	-
Uruguay	UY-BIO-154	X	X	-	X	X	-
Uzbekistan	UZ-BIO-154	X	-	-	X	X	-
Venezuela	VE-BIO-154	X	-	-	X	-	-
Vietnam	VN-BIO-154	X	X	-	X	-	-
Vanuatu	VU-BIO-154	X	-	-	X	-	X
Samoa	WS-BIO-154	X	-	-	X	-	-

South Africa	ZA-BIO-154	X	X	-	X	X	X
Zambia	ZM-BIO-154	X	X	-	X	X	-
Zimbabwe	ZW-BIO-154	X	-	-	X	-	X

4. Exceptions: in-conversion products and products covered by Annex 4 of the EAER Ordinance on Organic Farming (SR 910.181)

5. Production standard: Ecocert Organic Standard (equivalent to Regulation (EC) 834/2007)

Ecoglobe LLC

1. Address: 1, A. Khachaturyan Str., apt. 66, 0033 Yerevan, Armenia

2. Internet address: <http://www.ecoglobe.am>

3. Countries, code numbers and product categories concerned:

Country	Code number	Category of products					
		A	B	C	D	E	F
Armenia	AM-BIO-112	X	-	-	X	-	-
Belarus	BY-BIO-112	X	-	-	X	-	-
Iran	IR-BIO-112	X	-	-	X	-	-
Pakistan	PK-BIO-112	X	-	-	X	-	-
Russia	RU-BIO-112	X	-	-	X	-	-
Ukraine	UA-BIO-112	X	-	-	X	-	-

4. Exceptions: in-conversion products, wine

5. Production standard: Green Causasus Standard (equivalent to Regulation (EC) 834/2007)

Florida Certified Organic Growers and Consumers, Inc. (FOG), DBA as Quality Certification Services (QCS)

1. Address: P.O.Box 12311, Gainesville, FL 32604, USA

2. Internet address: www.qcsinfo.org

3. Countries, code numbers and product categories concerned:

Country	Code number	Category of products					
		A	B	C	D	E	F
Dominican Republic	DO-BIO-144	X	-	-	X	-	-
Ecuador	EC-BIO-144	X	-	-	X	-	-
Guatemala	GT-BIO-144	X	-	-	X	-	-

Honduras	HN-BIO-144	X	-	-	X	-	-
Mexico	MX-BIO-144	X	-	-	X	-	-

4. Exceptions: in-conversion products, wine

5. Production standard: QCS EU Equivalency Standards, equivalent to Regulation (EC) 834/2007

IBD Certificações Ltda.

1. Address: Rua Amando de Barros, 2275, Centro, CEP: 18602-150, Botucatu/SP, Brazil

2. Internet address: www.ibd.com.br

3. Countries, code numbers and product categories concerned:

Country	Code number	Category of products					
		A	B	C	D	E	F
Brazil	BR-BIO-122	X	X	-	X	X	-
China	CN-BIO-122	X	-	-	X	X	-
Mexico	MX-BIO-122	-	-	-	X	-	-

4. Exceptions: in-conversion products, wine

Specification: category of products B: only products from beekeeping recognized.

5. Production standard: IBD Organic Quality Standard, equivalent to Regulation (EC) 834/2007

IMO Cert Latinoamérica Ltda.

1. Address: Calle Pasos Kanki 2134, Cochabamba, Bolivia

2. Internet address: <http://imocert.bio/>

3. Countries, code numbers and product categories concerned:

Country	Code number	Category of products					
		A	B	C	D	E	F
Bolivia	BO-BIO-123	X	-	-	X	-	-
Colombia	CO-BIO-123	X	-	-	X	-	-
Dominican Republic	DO-BIO-123	X	-	-	X	-	-
Ecuador	EC-BIO-123	X	-	-	X	-	-
Guatemala	GT-BIO-123	X	-	-	X	-	-
Haiti	HT-BIO-123	X	-	-	X	-	-

Mexico	MX-BIO-123	X	-	-	X	-	-
Nicaragua	NI-BIO-123	X	-	-	X	-	-
Peru	PE-BIO-123	X	-	-	X	-	-
Paraguay	PY-BIO-123	X	-	-	X	-	-
El Salvador	SV-BIO-123	X	-	-	X	-	-
Venezuela	VE-BIO-123	X	-	-	X	-	-

4. Exceptions: in-conversion products, wine

5. Production standard: Reglamento sobre Produccion y Etiquetado de Productos Ecologicos en Latinoamérica y el Caribe (equivalent to Regulation (EC) 834/2007)

IMO Control Private Limited

1. Address: No. 3627, 1st Floor, 7th Cross, 13th “G” Main, H.A.L. 2nd Stage, Bangalore 560 008, India

2. Internet address: www.imocontrol.in

3. Countries, code numbers and product categories concerned:

Country	Code number	Category of products					
		A	B	C	D	E	F
Afghanistan	AF-BIO-147	X	-	-	X	-	-
Bangladesh	BD-BIO-147	X	-	-	X	-	-
Bhutan	BT-BIO-147	X	-	-	X	-	-
Indonesia	ID-BIO-147	X	-	-	X	-	-
India	IN-BIO-147	-	-	-	X	-	-
Iran	IR-BIO-147	X	-	-	X	-	-
Sri Lanka	LK-BIO-147	X	-	-	X	-	-
Malaysia	MY-BIO-147	X	-	-	X	-	-

Nepal	NP-BIO-147	X	-	-	X	-	-
Philippines	PH-BIO-147	X	-	-	X	-	-
Pakistan	PK-BIO-147	X	-	-	X	-	-
Thailand	TH-BIO-147	X	-	-	X	-	-
Vietnam	VN-BIO-147	X	-	-	X	-	-

4. Exceptions: in-conversion products, wine and products covered by Annex 4 of the EAER Ordinance on Organic Farming (SR 910.181)

5. Production standard: IMO IN Organic Standard, equivalent to Regulation (EC) 834/2007

Indocert

1. Address: Thottumugham P.O., Aluva – 683 105, Kerala, India

2. Internet address: www.indocert.org

3. Countries, code numbers and product categories concerned:

Country	Code number	Category of products					
		A	B	C	D	E	F
India	IN -BIO-148	-	-	-	X	X	-
Cambodia	KH -BIO-148	X	-	-	-	-	-
Sri Lanka	LK -BIO-148	X	-	-	-	-	-

4. Exceptions: in-conversion products, wine and products covered by Annex 4 of the EAER Ordinance on Organic Farming (SR 910.181)

5. Production standard: Indocert Organic Standards for non EU Country Operators (equivalent to Regulation (EC) 834/2007)

Istituto Certificazione Etica e Ambientale (ICEA)

1. Address: Via G. Brugnoli 15, 40122 Bologna, Italy

2. Internet address: www.icea.info

3. Countries, code numbers and product categories concerned:

Country	Code number	Category of products					
		A	B	C	D	E	F

United Arab Emirates	AE-BIO-115	X	X	-	X	-	-
Albania	AL-BIO-115	X	-	-	X	-	-
Armenia	AM-BIO-115	-	-	-	X	-	-
Ecuador	EC-BIO-115	X	-	-	X	-	-
Ethiopia	ET-BIO-115	X	-	-	-	-	-
Iran	IR-BIO-115	X	-	-	X	-	-
Japan	JP-BIO-115	X	-	-	X	-	-
Kazakhstan	KZ-BIO-115	X	-	-	-	-	-
Lebanon	LB-BIO-115	-	-	-	X	-	-
Sri Lanka	LK-BIO-115	X	-	-	X	-	-
Moldova	MD-BIO-115	X	-	-	X	-	-
Madagascar	MG-BIO-115	X	-	-	X	-	-
Mexico	MX-BIO-115	X	X	-	X	-	-
Malaysia	MY-BIO-115	-	-	-	X	-	-
Russia	RU-BIO-115	X	X	-	X	-	-
San Marino	SM-BIO-115	-	-	-	X	-	-
Senegal	SN-BIO-115	X	-	-	X	-	-
Syria	SY-BIO-115	X	-	-	X	-	-
Thailand	TH-BIO-115	-	-	-	X	-	-
Turkey	TR-BIO-115	X	-	-	X	-	-

Ukraine	UA-BIO-115	X	-	-	X	-	-
Uruguay	UY-BIO-115	X	-	-	X	-	-
Uzbekistan	UZ-BIO-115	X	-	-	X	-	-
Vietnam	VN-BIO-115	-	-	-	X	-	-

4. Exceptions: in-conversion products, wine

5. Production standard: Equivalent European Union Organic Production & Processing Standard for Third Countries (equivalent to Regulation (EC) 834/2007)

Japan Organic and Natural Foods Association

1. Address: Takegashi Bldg. 3rd floor, 3-5-3 Kyobashi, Chuo-ku, Tokyo, Japan

2. Internet address: www.jona-japan.org

3. Countries, code numbers and product categories concerned:

Country	Code number	Category of products					
		A	B	C	D	E	F
China	CN-BIO-145	X	-	-	X	-	-
Japan	JP-BIO-145	X	-	-	X	-	-
Taiwan	TW-BIO-145	X	-	-	X	-	-

4. Exceptions: in-conversion products, wine and products covered by Annex 4 of the EAER Ordinance on Organic Farming (SR 910.181)

5. Production standard: JONA Organic Standard 2013, equivalent to Regulation (EC) 834/2007

Kiwa BCS Öko-Garantie GmbH

1. Address: Marienstorgraben 3-5, 90402 Nürnberg, Deutschland

2. Internet address: www.bcs-oeko.com

3. Countries, code numbers and product categories concerned:

Country	Code number	Category of products					
		A	B	C	D	E	F
United Arab Emirates	AE-BIO-141	X	-	-	X	-	-
Albanien	AL-BIO-141	X	-	-	X	-	-

Armenia	AM-BIO-141	X	-	-	X	-	-
Angola	AO-BIO-141	X	-	-	X	-	-
Azerbaijan	AZ-BIO-141	X	-	-	X	-	-
Bolivia	BO-BIO-141	X	-	-	X	-	-
Brazil	BR-BIO-141	X	X	-	X	-	-
Botswana	BW-BIO-141	X	-	-	X	-	-
Belarus	BY-BIO-141	X	-	-	X	-	-
Ivory Coast	CI-BIO-141	X	-	-	X	-	-
Chile	CL-BIO-141	X	X	-	X	-	X
China	CN-BIO-141	X	X	-	X	-	X
Colombia	CO-BIO-141	X	X	-	X	-	-
Cuba	CU-BIO-141	X	X	-	X	-	-
Dominican Republic	DO-BIO-141	X	-	-	X	-	-
Algeria	DZ-BIO-141	X	-	-	X	-	-
Ecuador	EC-BIO-141	X	X	-	X	-	-
Egypt	EG-BIO-141	X	-	-	X	-	-
Ethiopia	ET-BIO-141	X	-	-	X	-	-
Georgia	GE-BIO-141	X	-	-	X	-	-
Ghana	GH-BIO-141	X	-	-	X	-	-
Guatemala	GT-BIO-141	X	-	-	X	-	-

Hong Kong	HK-BIO-141	X	-	-	-	-	-
Honduras	HN-BIO-141	X	-	-	X	-	-
Haiti	HT-BIO-141	X	-	-	X	-	-
Indonesia	ID-BIO-141	X	-	-	X	-	-
Iran	IR-BIO-141	X	X	-	X	-	-
Japan	JP-BIO-141	X	-	-	X	-	-
Kenya	KE-BIO-141	X	-	-	X	-	-
Kyrgyztan	KG-BIO-141	X	-	-	X	-	-
Cambodia	KH-BIO-141	X	-	-	X	-	-
South Korea	KR-BIO-141	X	-	-	X	-	-
Laos	LA-BIO-141	X	-	-	X	-	-
Sri Lanka	LK-BIO-141	X	-	-	X	-	-
Lesotho	LS-BIO-141	X	-	-	X	-	-
Moldova	MD-BIO-141	X	-	-	X	-	-
Montenegro	ME-BIO-141	X	-	-	X	-	-
Macedonia	MK-BIO-141	X	-	-	X	-	-
Myanmar	MM-BIO-141	X	-	-	X	-	-
Malawi	MW-BIO-141	X	-	-	X	-	-
Mexico	MX-BIO-141	X	X	-	X	-	-
Mozambique	MZ-BIO-141	X	-	-	X	-	-

Namibia	NA-BIO-141	X	-	-	X	-	-
Nicaragua	NI-BIO-141	X	X	-	X	-	-
Oman	OM-BIO-141	X	-	-	X	-	-
Panama	PA-BIO-141	X	-	-	X	-	-
Peru	PE-BIO-141	X	-	-	X	-	-
French Polynesia	PF-BIO-141	X	-	-	X	-	-
Philippines	PH-BIO-141	X	-	-	X	-	-
Paraguay	PY-BIO-141	X	X	-	X	-	-
Serbia	RS-BIO-141	X	-	-	X	-	-
Russia	RU-BIO-141	X	-	-	X	-	-
Saudi Arabia	SA-BIO-141	X	X	-	X	-	-
Sudan	SD-BIO-141	X	-	-	X	-	-
Senegal	SN-BIO-141	X	-	-	X	-	-
El Salvador	SV-BIO-141	X	X	-	X	-	-
Swaziland	SZ-BIO-141	X	-	-	X	-	-
Chad	TD-BIO-141	X	-	-	X	-	-
Thailand	TH-BIO-141	X	-	-	X	-	-
Turkey	TR-BIO-141	X	X	-	X	-	-
Taiwan	TW-BIO-141	X	-	-	X	-	-
Tanzania	TZ-BIO-141	X	-	-	X	-	-

Ukraine	UA-BIO-141	X	-	-	X	-	-
Uganda	UG-BIO-141	X	-	-	X	-	-
Uruguay	UY-BIO-141	X	X	-	X	-	-
Venezuela	VE-BIO-141	X	-	-	X	-	-
Kosovo	XK-BIO-141	X	-	-	X	-	-
South Africa	ZA-BIO-141	X	X	-	X	-	-

4. Exceptions: in-conversion products, wine

Specification: category of products B - Cuba: only products from beekeeping recognized.

5. Production standard: BCS Organic Production Standards (equivalent to Regulation (EC) 834/2007)

LACON GmbH

1. Address: Moltkestrasse 4, 77654 Offenburg, Germany

2. Internet address: www.lacon-institut.com

3. Countries, code numbers and product categories concerned:

Country	Code number	Category of products					
		A	B	C	D	E	F
United Arab Emirates	AE-BIO-134	X	-	-	X	-	-
Azerbaijan	AZ-BIO-134	X	-	-	X	-	-
Bosnia and Herzegovina	BA-BIO-134	X	X	-	X	-	-
Bangladesh	BD-BIO-134	X	-	-	X	-	-
Burkina Faso	BF-BIO-134	X	X	-	X	-	-
Brazil	BR-BIO-134	X	X	-	X	-	-
Bhutan	BT-BIO-134	X	-	-	X	-	-
Chile	CL-BIO-134	X	X	-	X	-	-
Cuba	CU-BIO-134	X	X	-	X	-	-
Dominican Republic	DO-BIO-134	X	-	-	X	-	-
Ethiopia	ET-BIO-134	X	X	-	X	-	-
Ghana	GH-BIO-134	X	-	-	X	-	-
Indonesia	ID-BIO-134	X	-	-	X	-	-
India	IN-BIO-134	-	X	-	X	-	-
Kenya	KE-BIO-134	X	-	-	X	-	-

Kazakhstan	KZ-BIO-134	X	-	-	-	-	-
Sri Lanka	LK-BIO-134	X	-	-	X	-	-
Morocco	MA-BIO-134	X	X	-	X	-	-
Madagascar	MG-BIO-134	X	X	-	X	-	-
Macedonia	MK-BIO-134	X	X	-	X	-	-
Mali	ML-BIO-134	X	-	-	X	-	-
Mauritius	MU-BIO-134	X	-	-	X	-	-
Mexico	MX-BIO-134	X	X	-	-	-	-
Namibia	NA-BIO-134	X	-	-	X	-	-
Nigeria	NG-BIO-134	X	-	-	X	-	-
Nepal	NP-BIO-134	X	-	-	X	-	-
Serbia	RS-BIO-134	X	-	-	X	-	-
Russia	RU-BIO-134	X	-	-	-	-	-
Senegal	SN-BIO-134	X	X	-	X	-	-
Swaziland	SZ-BIO-134	X	-	-	X	-	-
Togo	TG-BIO-134	X	-	-	X	-	-
Turkey	TR-BIO-134	X	-	-	X	-	-
Tanzania	TZ-BIO-134	X	X	-	X	-	-
Ukraine	UA-BIO-134	X	-	-	-	-	-
Uganda	UG-BIO-134	X	-	-	X	-	-
South Africa	ZA-BIO-134	X	-	-	X	-	-
Zimbabwe	ZW-BIO-134	X	-	-	X	-	-

4. Exceptions: in-conversion products and products covered by Annex 4 of the EAER Ordinance on Organic Farming (SR 910.181)

Specification: category of products B: only products from beekeeping recognized.

5. Production standard: Lacon GmbH production standards and control measures (equivalent to Regulation (EC) 834/2007)

Mayacert

1. Address: 18 Calle 7-25, Colonia Mariscal zona 11, 01011 Guatemala City, Guatemala

2. Internet address: www.mayacert.com

3. Countries, code numbers and product categories concerned:

Country	Code number	Category of products					
		A	B	C	D	E	F
Colombia	CO-BIO-169	-	-	-	X	-	-
Dominican Republic	DO-BIO-169	-	-	-	X	-	-
Guatemala	GT-BIO-169	X	-	-	X	-	-

Honduras	HN-BIO-169	X	-	-	X	-	-
Mexico	MX-BIO-169	X	X	-	X	-	-
Nicaragua	NI-BIO-169	X	-	-	X	-	-
El Salvador	SV-BIO-169	-	-	-	X	-	-

4. Exceptions: in-conversion products, wine and products covered by Annex 4 of the EAER Ordinance on Organic Farming (SR 910.181)

5. Production standard: Ecological Standards of Mayacert in equivalence with the regulations (CE) 834/2007 y (CE) 889/2008 of the European Union

NASAA Certified Organic Pty Ltd.

1. Address: Unit 7/3 Mount Barker Road, Stirling SA 5152, Australia

2. Internet address: www.nasaa.com.au

3. Countries, code numbers and product categories concerned:

Country	Code number	Category of products					
		A	B	C	D	E	F
Australia	AU-BIO-119	-	-	-	X	-	-
Indonesia	ID-BIO-119	X	-	-	X	-	-
Sri Lanka	LK-BIO-119	X	-	-	X	-	-
Malaysia	MY-BIO-119	X	-	-	X	-	-
Nepal	NP-BIO-119	X	-	-	X	-	-
Papua New Guinea	PG-BIO-119	X	-	-	X	-	-
Solomon Islands	SB-BIO-119	X	-	-	X	-	-
Singapore	SG-BIO-119	X	-	-	X	-	-
Timor-Leste	TL-BIO-119	X	-	-	X	-	-
Tonga	TO-BIO-119	X	-	-	X	-	-
Samoa	WS-BIO-119	X	-	-	X	-	-

4. Exceptions: in-conversion products and products covered by Annex 4 of the EAER Ordinance on Organic Farming (SR 910.181)

5. Production standard: NASAA Organic Standard (equivalent to Regulation (EC) 834/2007)

OneCert International Private Limited

1. Address: H-8, Mansarovar Industrial Area, Mansarovar, Jaipur-302020, Rajasthan, India

2. Internet address: www.onecert.com

3. Countries, code numbers and product categories concerned:

Country	Code number	Category of products					
		A	B	C	D	E	F
United Arab Emirates	AE-BIO-152	-	-	-	X	-	-
Bangladesh	BD-BIO-152	X	-	-	X	-	-
China	CN-BIO-152	X	-	-	X	-	-
Ethiopia	ET-BIO-152	X	-	-	X	-	-
Ghana	GH-BIO-152	X	-	-	X	-	-
India	IN-BIO-152	-	-	-	X	-	-
Cambodia	KH-BIO-152	X	-	-	X	-	-
Laos	LA-BIO-152	X	-	-	X	-	-
Sri Lanka	LK-BIO-152	X	-	-	X	-	-
Myanmar	MM-BIO-152	X	-	-	X	-	-
Mozambique	MZ-BIO-152	X	-	-	X	-	-
Nepal	NP-BIO-152	X	-	-	X	-	-
Oman	OM-BIO-152	X	-	-	X	-	-
Russia	RU-Bio-152	X	-	-	X	-	-
Saudi Arabia	SA-BIO-152	X	-	-	X	-	-
Singapore	SG-BIO-152	-	-	-	X	-	-
Thailand	TH-BIO-152	X	-	-	X	-	-
Tanzania	TZ-BIO-152	X	-	-	X	-	-
Uganda	UG-BIO-152	X	-	-	X	-	-
Vietnam	VN-BIO-152	X	-	-	X	-	-
Samoa	WS-BIO-152	X	-	-	X	-	-

- 4. Exceptions: in-conversion products, wine and products covered by Annex 4 of the EAER Ordinance on Organic Farming (SR 910.181)
- 5. Production standard: International Organic Standards (equivalent to Regulation (EC) 834/2007)

Oregon Tilth

- 1. Address: Oregon Tilth Main Office 2525 SE 3rd Street, Corvallis, OR97333, USA
- 2. Internet address: www.tilth.org
- 3. Countries, code numbers and product categories concerned:

Country	Code number	Category of products					
		A	B	C	D	E	F
Bolivia	BO-BIO-116	X	-	-	-	-	-
Chile	CL-BIO-116	X	-	-	X	-	-
China	CN-BIO-116	-	-	-	X	-	-

Honduras	HN-BIO-116	-	-	-	X	-	-
Mexico	MX-BO-116	X	-	-	X	-	-
Panama	PN-BIO-116	X	-	-	X	-	-

4. Exceptions: in-conversion products, wine and products covered by Annex 4 of the EAER Ordinance on Organic Farming (SR 910.181)

5. Production standard: ACB EU Equivalency Standard (equivalent to Regulation (EC) 834/2007)

Organic Agriculture Certification Thailand (ACT)

1. Address: 801/21 Soi Ngamwongwan 27, Ngamwongwan Rd. Tambon Bangkhen, Muang, District, Nonthaburi 11000, Thailand

2. Internet address: www.actorganic-cert.or.th

3. Countries, code numbers and product categories concerned:

Country	Code number	Category of products					
		A	B	C	D	E	F
Indonesia	ID-BIO-121	X	-	-	X	-	-
Laos	LA-BIO-121	X	-	-	X	-	-
Myanmar	MM-BIO-121	-	-	-	X	-	-
Malaysia	MY-BIO-121	-	-	-	X	-	-
Nepal	NP-BIO-121	-	-	-	X	-	-
Thailand	TH-BIO-121	X	-	-	X	-	-
Vietnam	VN-BIO-121	X	-	-	X	-	-

4. Exceptions: in-conversion products, wine

5. Production standard: ACT Organic Agriculture Standard (equivalent to Regulation (EC) 834/2007)

Organic Control System

1. Address: Trg cara Jovana Nenada 15, 24000 Subotica, Serbia

2. Internet address: www.organica.rs

3. Countries, code numbers and product categories concerned:

Country	Code number	Category of products					
		A	B	C	D	E	F

Serbia	RS-BIO-162	X	-	-	X	-	-
--------	------------	---	---	---	---	---	---

4. Exceptions: in-conversion products, wine

5. Production standard: Organic Control System - Organic Production Standards (equivalent to Regulation (EC) 834/2007)

Organic Standard

1. Address: 38-B Velyka Vasytkivska St, office 20, Kyiv city, 01004 Ukraine

2. Internet address: www.organicstandard.com.ua

3. Countries, code numbers and product categories concerned:

Country	Code number	Category of products					
		A	B	C	D	E	F
Armenia	AM-BIO-108	X	-	-	X	-	-
Azerbaijan	AZ-BIO-108	X	-	-	X	-	-
Belarus	BY-BIO-108	X	X	-	X	X	X
Georgia	GE-BIO-108	X	X	-	X	-	-
Kyrgyzstan	KG-BIO-108	X	-	-	X	-	-
Kazakhstan	KZ-BIO-108	X	-	-	X	X	-
Moldova	MD-BIO-108	X	-	-	X	-	-
Russia	RU-Bio-108	X	-	-	X	-	-
Ukraine	UA-BIO-108	X	X	-	X	X	X
Uzbekistan	UZ-BIO-108	X	-	-	X	-	-

4. Exceptions: in-conversion products, wine

5. Production standard: ACB standard (equivalent to Regulation (EC) 834/2007)

Organización Internacional Agropecuaria

1. Address: Av. Santa Fe 830, B1641ABN Acassuso, Buenos Aires, Argentina

2. Internet address: www.oia.com.ar

3. Countries, code numbers and product categories concerned:

Country	Code number	Category of products					
---------	-------------	----------------------	--	--	--	--	--

		A	B	C	D	E	F
Argentina	AR-BIO-110	-	-	-	X	-	-
Bolivia	BO-BIO-110	X	-	-	X	-	-
Brazil	BR-BIO-110	X	-	-	X	-	-
Chile	CL-BIO-110	X	-	-	X	-	-
Ecuador	EC-BIO-110	X	-	-	X	-	-
Mexico	MX-BIO-110	X	-	-	X	-	-
Panama	PA-BIO-110	X	-	-	X	-	-
Peru	PE-BIO-110	X	-	-	X	-	-
Paraguay	PY-BIO-110	X	-	-	X	-	-
Uruguay	UY-BIO-110	X	X	-	X	-	-

4. Exceptions: in-conversion products

5. Production standard: Accredited Certification Bodies Equivalent European Union Organic Production & Processing Standard for Third Countries, equivalent to Regulation (EC) 834/2007

Organska Kontrola (OK)

1. Address: Dzemala Bijedića br. 2; 71000 Sarajevo, Bosnia and Herzegovina

2. Internet address: www.organskakontrola.ba

3. Countries, code numbers and product categories concerned:

Country	Code number	Category of products					
		A	B	C	D	E	F
Bosnia and Herzegovina	BA-BIO-101	X	-	-	X	-	-

4. Exceptions: in-conversion products, wine

5. Production standard: OK Standard (equivalent to Regulation (EC) 834/2007)

Quality Assurance International (QAI)

1. Address: 9191 Town Centre Drive, Suite 200, San Diego, CA 92122, USA

2. Internet address: www.qai-inc.com

3. Countries, code numbers and product categories concerned:

Country	Code number	Category of products					
		A	B	C	D	E	F
Mexico	MX-BIO-113	X	-	-	X	-	-

4. Exceptions: in-conversion products, wine and products covered by Annex 4 of the EAER Ordinance on Organic Farming (SR 910.181)

5. Production standard: Equivalent European Union Organic Production & Processing Standard for Third Countries (equivalent to Regulation (EC) 834/2007)

Soil Association Certification Ltd.

1. Address: South Plaza, Marlborough Street, Bristol, BS1 3NX, United Kingdom

2. Internet address: www.soilassociation.org

3. Countries, code numbers and product categories concerned:

Country	Code number	Category of products					
		A	B	C	D	E	F
Bahamas	BS-BIO-142	X	-	-	X	-	-
Belize	BZ-BIO-142	X	-	-	X	-	-
Cameroon	CM-BIO-142	-	X	-	X	-	-
Colombia	CO-BIO-142	-	-	-	X	-	-
Algeria	DZ-BIO-142	X	-	-	X	-	-
Egypt	EG-BIO-142	X	-	-	X	-	-
Ghana	GH-BIO-142	X	-	-	X	-	-
Hong Kong	HK-BIO-142	X	-	-	X	-	-
Iran	IR-BIO-142	X	-	-	X	-	-
Kenya	KE-BIO-142	X	-	-	X	-	-
Malawi	MW-BIO-142	X	-	-	X	-	-
Singapore	SG-BIO-142	X	-	-	X	-	-
Thailand	TH-BIO-142	X	-	-	X	-	-
Uganda	UG-BIO-142	X	-	-	X	-	-
Venezuela	VE-BIO-142	X	-	-	-	-	-
Vietnam	VN-BIO-142	X	-	-	X	-	-
Samoa	WS-BIO-142	X	-	-	X	-	-
South Africa	ZA-BIO-142	X	X	-	X	-	-

4. Exceptions: in-conversion products, wine

Specification: category of products B: only products from beekeeping recognized.

5. Production standard: Soil Association Organic Standards (equivalent to Regulation (EC) 834/2007)

Suolo e Salute Srl

1. Address: Via Paolo Borsellino 23/B, I-61032 Fano (PU)

2. Internet address: www.suoloesalute.it

3. Countries, code numbers and product categories concerned:

Country	Code number	Category of products

		A	B	C	D	E	F
San Marino	SM-BIO-150	X	-	-	-	-	-
Senegal	SN-BIO-150	X	-	-	-	-	-
Ukraine	UA-BIO-150	X	-	-	-	-	-

4. Exceptions: in-conversion products

5. Production standard: Suolo e Salute - Regulations for the Control and Certification of Organic Products in Third Countries (equivalent to Regulation (EC) 834/2007)